Public Document Pack

AGENDA
LICENSING COMMITTEE
Date:

THURSDAY, 26 MAY 2022 at 8.00 pm

Via Microsoft Teams - the public are welcome to observe via the
Council's website at https://lewisham.public-i.tv/core/portal/home
Enquiries to:
Telephone:
Email:

Clare Weaser
0208 314 7369 (direct line)
clare.weaser@lewisham.gov.uk

This meeting is an open meeting and all items on the agenda may
be audio recorded and/or filmed.
MEMBERS
Councillors:
All members of the Licensing Committee to be confirmed at the Council AGM on 25 May
2022.

Members are summoned to attend this meeting
Kim Wright
Chief Executive
Laurence House
Catford
London SE6 4RU
Date: 18 May 2022

The public are welcome to attend our committee meetings, however occasionally committees may have to consider some
business in private. Copies of reports can be made available in additional formats on request.

ORDER OF BUSINESS – PART 1 AGENDA
Item
No

Page
No.s

1.

Declarations of Interest

1-4

2.

Fox and Firkin 316 Lewisham High Street, London, SE13 6JZ

5 - 28

3.

Ilderton Wharf TENs Space 1, Ilderton Road/Rollins Street, London, SE15
1EP

29 - 46

4.

Ilderton Wharf TENs Space 2, Ilderton Road/Rollins Street, London, SE15
1EP

47 - 64

The public are welcome to attend our Committee meetings, however, occasionally, committees may have to
consider some business in private. Copies of reports can be made available in additional formats on request.

Agenda Item 1

Licensing Committee
Declarations of Interest
Date: 26 May 2022
Key decision: No
Class: Part 1
Ward(s) affected: All
Contributors: Chief Executive

Outline and recommendations
Members are asked to declare any personal interest they have in any item on the agenda.

1.

Summary

1.1. Members must declare any personal interest they have in any item on the agenda. There
are three types of personal interest referred to in the Council’s Member Code of
Conduct:
(1) Disclosable pecuniary interests
(2) Other registerable interests
(3) Non-registerable interests.
1.2. Further information on these is provided in the body of this report.

2.

Recommendation

2.1. Members are asked to declare any personal interest they have in any item on the
agenda.

Page 1

3.

Disclosable pecuniary interests

3.1

These are defined by regulation as:
(a)

Employment, trade, profession or vocation of a relevant person* for profit or gain

(b)

Sponsorship –payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than by the
Council) within the 12 months prior to giving notice for inclusion in the register in
respect of expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member or towards
your election expenses (including payment or financial benefit from a Trade
Union).

(c)

Undischarged contracts between a relevant person* (or a firm in which they are a
partner or a body corporate in which they are a director, or in the securities of
which they have a beneficial interest) and the Council for goods, services or works.

(d)

Beneficial interests in land in the borough.

(e)

Licence to occupy land in the borough for one month or more.

(f)

Corporate tenancies – any tenancy, where to the member’s knowledge, the
Council is landlord and the tenant is a firm in which the relevant person* is a
partner, a body corporate in which they are a director, or in the securities of which
they have a beneficial interest.

(g)

Beneficial interest in securities of a body where:
(a)

that body to the member’s knowledge has a place of business or land in the
borough; and

(b)

either:
(i) the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or 1/100 of the
total issued share capital of that body; or
(ii) if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total
nominal value of the shares of any one class in which the relevant person*
has a beneficial interest exceeds 1/100 of the total issued share capital of
that class.
*A relevant person is the member, their spouse or civil partner, or a person
with whom they live as spouse or civil partner.

4.

Other registerable interests

4.1

The Lewisham Member Code of Conduct requires members also to register the following
interests:
(a)

Membership or position of control or management in a body to which you were
appointed or nominated by the Council

(b)

Any body exercising functions of a public nature or directed to charitable
purposes, or whose principal purposes include the influence of public opinion or
policy, including any political party

(c)

Any person from whom you have received a gift or hospitality with an estimated
value of at least £25.

Page 2

5.

Non registerable interests

5.1. Occasions may arise when a matter under consideration would or would be likely to
affect the wellbeing of a member, their family, friend or close associate more than it
would affect the wellbeing of those in the local area generally, but which is not required
to be registered in the Register of Members’ Interests (for example a matter concerning
the closure of a school at which a Member’s child attends).

6.

Declaration and impact of interest on members’ participation

6.1. Where a member has any registerable interest in a matter and they are present at a
meeting at which that matter is to be discussed, they must declare the nature of the
interest at the earliest opportunity and in any event before the matter is considered. The
declaration will be recorded in the minutes of the meeting. If the matter is a disclosable
pecuniary interest the member must take not part in consideration of the matter and
withdraw from the room before it is considered. They must not seek improperly to
influence the decision in any way. Failure to declare such an interest which has not
already been entered in the Register of Members’ Interests, or participation where
such an interest exists, is liable to prosecution and on conviction carries a fine of
up to £5000
6.2. Where a member has a registerable interest which falls short of a disclosable pecuniary
interest they must still declare the nature of the interest to the meeting at the earliest
opportunity and in any event before the matter is considered, but they may stay in the
room, participate in consideration of the matter and vote on it unless paragraph 6.3
below applies.
6.3. Where a member has a registerable interest which falls short of a disclosable pecuniary
interest, the member must consider whether a reasonable member of the public in
possession of the facts would think that their interest is so significant that it would be
likely to impair the member’s judgement of the public interest. If so, the member must
withdraw and take no part in consideration of the matter nor seek to influence the
outcome improperly.
6.4. If a non-registerable interest arises which affects the wellbeing of a member, their,
family, friend or close associate more than it would affect those in the local area
generally, then the provisions relating to the declarations of interest and withdrawal apply
as if it were a registerable interest.
6.5. Decisions relating to declarations of interests are for the member’s personal judgement,
though in cases of doubt they may wish to seek the advice of the Monitoring Officer.

7.

Sensitive information

7.1. There are special provisions relating to sensitive interests. These are interests the
disclosure of which would be likely to expose the member to risk of violence or
intimidation where the Monitoring Officer has agreed that such interest need not be
registered. Members with such an interest are referred to the Code and advised to seek
advice from the Monitoring Officer in advance.

8.

Exempt categories

8.1. There are exemptions to these provisions allowing members to participate in decisions
notwithstanding interests that would otherwise prevent them doing so. These include:(a)

Housing – holding a tenancy or lease with the Council unless the matter relates
to your particular tenancy or lease; (subject to arrears exception)

(b)

School meals, school transport and travelling expenses; if you are a parent or

Page 3

guardian of a child in full time education, or a school governor unless the matter
relates particularly to the school your child attends or of which you are a
governor
(c)

Statutory sick pay; if you are in receipt

(d)

Allowances, payment or indemnity for members

(e)

Ceremonial honours for members

(f)

Setting Council Tax or precept (subject to arrears exception).

Page 4

Agenda Item 2

Licensing Committee
Report title: Fox and Firkin, 316 Lewisham High Street, London, SE13 6JZ
Date: 26 May 2022
Key decision: No.
Class: Part 1
Ward(s) affected: Lewisham Central
Contributors: Community Services - Safer Communities Service and Head of Law

Outline and recommendations
Determination of Temporary Event Notice Application - After having regard to all the
representations heard, Members must take such steps as they consider appropriate
to promote the Licensing Objectives.

Timeline of engagement and decision-making
To consider the application for a Temporary Event Notice. The options open to
members of the Committee are set out in paragraph 4 below.
Proposal:

Temporary Event Notice (TEN)

Legislation:

Licensing Act 2003

Premises:

Fox and Firkin, 316 Lewisham High Street, London, SE13 6JZ

Applicant:

Daniel Sidders

This matter is required to be heard within a short timescale to meet the statutory
requirements. The notice was served in accordance with section 100 of the Licensing
Act 2003.
1.

Notice Content & Objection

1.1

The Temporary Event Notice is for the following activity to take place in a
currently unlicensed section of garden to the rear of the premises.

Page 5

From 12:00 - 23:00hrs on the following 5 dates:
2nd June, 3rd June, 4th June, 5th June and 6th June 2022.
1.2

The provision of regulated entertainment in the form of live music events as well
as sale by retail of alcohol ON the premises for up to 250 people.

1.3

The notice was served on the Metropolitan Police (MPS) and other responsible
authorities on 4th May 2022. An objection was received from the MPS within
the specified time limit in accordance with section 104 of the Licensing Act 2003
– The objection was received in relation to the Prevention of Crime and
Disorder, Preservation of Public Safety and Prevention of Public Nuisance.

1.4

The premises (NOT including the garden area under consideration) currently has
a licence for:
Entertainment & Alcohol
10.00 - 02.00 Sunday to Thursday
10.00 – 03.00 Friday & Saturday
Late night refreshment
23.00 – 03.00 Sunday to Thursday
23.00 – 04.00 Friday & Saturday
On St. David’s Day, St. Patrick’s Day, St. George’s Day and St. Andrew’s Day,
the finish time will be extended by one hour, with seven days notice and
agreement with the police.
For statutory bank holiday weekend periods (Friday, Saturday, Sunday and
Monday) and for Thursday before Good Friday and for Christmas Eve, the finish
time will be extended by one hour beyond these times.

2.

Legal and Human Rights Implications

2.1

Where an objection notice is received following a Temporary Event Notice a
licensing authority is required to hold a hearing. In this case the Licensing
Authority is required to consider whether the proposed temporary event will
promote the crime prevention and public nuisance licensing objectives.

2.2

The licensing authority is a public authority under the Human Rights Act 1998.
Therefore the Licensing Authority is under a duty to act compatibly with
Convention Rights in the exercise of their function. Article 6 (1) of the
Convention provides that everyone is entitled to a fair and public hearing within
a reasonable time by an independent and impartial hearing established by law.

2.3

The right to give a Temporary Event Notice falls within the scope of civil rights
and obligations in Article 6 (1) as it relates, in this case, to a Premises Licence
holder’s right to pursue commercial activity. This right is a qualified right therefore
it may be interfered with if it is appropriate to protect the general interest of the
community.

3.

Equalities Implications

Page 6

3.1

The Equality Act 2010 includes a new public sector equality duty (the equality
duty or duties) the duty covers the following nine protected characteristics: age,
disability, gender reassignment, marriage and civil partnerships, pregnancy and
maternity, race or religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

3.2

In summary the Council must, in the exercise of its functions, have due regard to
the need to-eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment and victimisation and other
conduct prohibited by the Act
-advance equality of opportunity between people who share a protected
characteristic and those who do not
-foster good relations between those who share a protected characteristic and
those who do not.

3.3

As with the case with the original separate duties, the new duty continues to be
a “have regard duty” and the weight to attach to it is a matter for the committee
bearing in mind the relevance and proportionality. It is not an absolute
requirement to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of opportunity or foster
good relations.

4.

Determination of objection notice

4.1

After having regard to all the representations heard, Members must take such
steps as they consider appropriate to promote the prevention of crime and
disorder and public nuisance. Therefore the Licensing Committee may;
1. Decide no action is appropriate to promote the licensing objectives therefore the
temporary event may go ahead.
2. Impose one or more conditions on the standard temporary event notice ifa. the authority considers it appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives to do so, AND if
b. the conditions are also imposed on a premises licence or club premises
certificate that has effect in respect of the same premises, or any part of
the same premises, as the standard temporary event notice, and
c. the conditions would not be inconsistent with the carrying of licensable
activities under the standard temporary event notice
3. Issue a counter notice if it considers it is appropriate to promote the licensing
objectives, therefore the temporary event may not go ahead.

4.2

There is a right of appeal to the Magistrates Court against a decision either to
give a counter notice or to allow the temporary event to go ahead.

Short Title of

Background Papers
Date

Document
Temporary Event Notice
Application rec’d

04/05/2022

Police Objection

Page 7

Appendix

Objection rec’d

05/05/22

Should you require any further information on this report please contact Richard
Lockett of the Safer Comunities Service on 020 8314 3389

Page 8

Page 9

Page 10

Page 11

Page 12

Page 13

Page 14

Page 15

Page 16

PL - Lewisham Borough
9 Holbeach Road,
Catford. SE6 4TW
Telephone: 07795 801039
Email: Simon.Butler@met.police.uk
www.met.police.uk
Your ref:
Our ref:
04th May 2022

Dear Licensing Team,

I have received a Temporary Events Notice on 04/05/2022 for an event to be held on 2nd
to 6th June 2022, during Jubilee Weekend from 1200hrs into 2300hrs, at The Fox and
Firkin Pub, 316 Lewisham High Street, SE13 6JZ.
I wish to object to this TEN on grounds of Prevention of Crime and Disorder,
Preservation of Public Safety and Prevention of Noise Nuisance.
This is a Licenced Premises that in recent months has been highlighted to Police
Licensing team for a number of reasons along with the Local Authority Noise Nuisance
and Licensing team.
Police have reason to attend the premises recently having been asked by the Local
Authority Officers when attending in relation to Noise nuisance during March of 2022.
While investigating this matter it has been highlighted that the Premises has had
considerable extensions to its outside area, whereby it appears to have been taking over
land to the rear garden area and currently shown as 3 times bigger than its Licensable
area shown on its plans.
22/03/2022 Police Licensing attended to look at the licensable area after attending with Local
Authority officers on the 22nd March 2022.
That visit highlighted the issues of a garden 3 times the size of the plan on its current
operating licence and the management having built a large Marquee and purpose built
Bar inside the marquee in the garden. This Bar and Marquee does NOT show on the
plans for the Premises and as such does not come under the Licensable area permitted
on its licence.
At the time the manager, Mr Didier Autard was explained that they had acquired a huge
Page 17
extra piece of land and had built the Bar and Marquee and selling Alcohol on land that

was not licenced to sell Alcohol, thus without applying for a Variation to the Premises
Licence that was required. Pc Butler issued a section 19 Closure Notice on this date and
advised that a Full Variation to the Premises Licence was required and until then the
Section 19 Closure would remain in place. No Variation has been submitted since advice
given.
16/04/2022 –
On the 16th April 2022 Police received reports that a GBH Serious Assault had taken
place in the rear of garden of the premises on Cad 5086/16APR22 Crime ref
3209332/22.
Police attended this when a male was asked to stop smoking and blowing over food
being prepared in the rear garden unit. This resulted in the suspect smashing a glass into
the face of a member of staff who was preparing the food. This member of staff required
medical assistance and Hospital treatment. Police investigating this report asked to view
cctv at the premises and were told it was currently NOT working and was due for
replacement. Due to this matter taking place and the lack of cctv, no suspect has been
able to be identified in this case and staff have also declined to assist with any
prosecution. This gives police serious concerns in upholding licensing objectives for the
borough. Officers that followed up the incident from Police Licensing team were told that
new cctv was being planned and not yet installed or paid for, again this was supposed to
take place after a Variation should have already been submitted for the Section 19 that
was issued 3 weeks earlier.
Other Supporting Incidents found that give concerns over upholding the licensing
objectives under Crime and disorder and Prevention of Public Nuisance –
Cad 7252/05MAR22 – Report by a male stating that 4-5 people were causing a
disturbance trying to force there way inside having been refused entry.
Cad 7208/05MAR22 – Report from a female stating that a drunk female was causing a
nuisance and refusing to leave when requested by staff to do so who was with a dog.
Cad 7527/05MAR22 – Report by a male stating that a male was threatening to stab
security staff.
Cad 7450/05MAR22 – Reports of Anti-Social behaviour noise nuisance being called to
police.
On top of these Police Complaints I have received concerns from members of Local
Authority, Crime Enforcement Team that there is ongoing investigations into noise
complaints being investigated and currently running. The main concern coming from the
Officer dealing appears to be supportive of the noise nuisance complaints being reported
to Police regarding disruptions to the community.
This Objection is therefore submitted to prevent further Crime and Disorder and
Prevention of Public Nuisance in line with the Boroughs Licensing Objectives.
Police would have serious concerns around permitting this Temporary Event Notice
being granted and allowing this event to take place.

Page 18

Police are concerned that the Brewery and Management have not addressed matters
that have been raised in previous visits. Police feel that allowing this event to go ahead
would increase more complaints and issues within the local community that are already
taking place.
Public and staff members have already been involved in being Assaulted in a premises
that stated that it will address matters such as updating its operations and currently have
Failed to upgrade its Licence variation and show signs of reducing the number of
complaints its receiving and make this premises a safe place for its customers to
socialise.
Police are also aware that this application was submitted incorrectly, at first stating that
the location was 15 Whitburn Road SE13, which is an unrelated address in order to not
highlight it as the Licenced premises at 316 Lewisham High Street SE13 6JZ, where
there is currently issues being highlighted. The application was submitted by a Personal
Licence Holder, and member of staff/management for this Brewery. It appears to have
been seeking permission, via a TEN, on an area currently issued a Closure Notice,
stating a different address was being used which was pointed out by Local Authority staff
during its application stage.
For your consideration

Regards
Simon Butler
Police Licensing Officer for Lewisham Borough
9 Holbeach Road, Catford SE6 4TW

Page 19

Premises licence number

PL 0288

Premises name
FOX AND FIRKIN

Part 1- Premises details
Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

316 Lewisham High Street

Post town London
Telephone number 020

Post code

SE13 6JZ

8690 8925

Premises licence holder name

Atmospheric Pub Company Limited

Directorate for Customer Service
Licensing Team
Laurence House
1 Catford Road
London
SE6 4RU

Page 20

Proper Officer for Licensing
London Borough of Lewisham

Where licence is time limited the dates

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Provision of regulated entertainment
Live music
Recorded music
Anything of a similar description
Provision of late night refreshment
Sale by retail of alcohol
for consumption on and off the premises

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Entertainment &
Alcohol

10.00 - 02.00 Sunday to Thursday
10.00 – 03.00 Friday & Saturday

Late night refreshment

23.00 – 03.00 Sunday to Thursday
23.00 – 04.00 Friday & Saturday

On St. David’s Day, St. Patrick’s Day, St. George’s Day and St. Andrew’s
Day, the finish time will be extended by one hour, with seven days notice
and agreement with the police.
For statutory bank holiday weekend periods (Friday, Saturday, Sunday and
Monday) and for Thursday before Good Friday and for Christmas Eve, the
finish time will be extended by one hour beyond these times.

The opening hours of the premises

09.00 – 03.00 Sunday - Thursday
09.00 – 04.00 Friday & Saturday
Non-standard timings and seasonal variations as above.

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off supplies

On and Off

Page
2 21

Part 2
Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of
premises licence

Atmospheric Pub Company Limited
231 Battersea Park Road
London
SW11 4LG
020 7622 4844
info@magicgardenpub.com

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable)

06975982
Limited Company

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises
licence authorises the supply of alcohol

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol

LBWands/02575
London Borough of Wandsworth

Page3 22

Annex 1- Mandatory conditions
No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when no designated supervisor
has been specified in the licence or at a time when the designated premises
supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his or her licence has been
suspended.
Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or
authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.
All embedded conditions inherent with the Licensing Act 1964.

Page
4 23

Annex 2-Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule
If a disc jockey is used on the night then he/she will ask customers to leave
quietly.
Free drinking water will be available at all times.
Additional patrols will take place by members of staff, internally and externally,
to limit any noise pollution when entertainment is being offered within the
premises.
When children are allowed upon the premises, any entertainment offered
within the premises will be suitable for young persons.
Children will be required to be supervised by the accompanying adult at all
times.
A recognised Proof of Age policy will be enforced.

Page5 24

Annex 3- Condition attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

Page
6 25

Annex 4- Plans
Full plans available at Licensing Services, London Borough of Lewisham
Ground Floor
Cellar

Page7 26

TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE
To:

Daniel Sidders

Of:

127B Catford Hill, London, SE6 4PR

The Council of the London Borough of Lewisham have acknowledged the event
as follows:

Premises:

Fox and Firkin Rear Garden, 316 Lewisham High Street,
London, SE13 6JZ

Date: 2nd – 6th June 22 (12:00 – 23:00)
Activities Permitted:
Sale of Alcohol ON, Regulated Entertainment (Live music)
Note: The above activities are permitted only for the unlicensed part of the
premises’ rear garden

Capacity: 250 people

Directorate for Community Services
Crime, Enforcement & Regulation Service
Licensing Authority
Holbeach Office
9 Holbeach Road
London
SE6 4TW

Director of Communities,
Partnerships and Leisure
Proper Officer for Licensing
London Borough of Lewisham

SHOULD A COUNTER NOTICE BE ISSUED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
SECTION 105 OR 107 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 THIS EVENT WILL
NOT BE PERMITTED.
A TEN DOES NOT RELIEVE THE PREMISES USER FROM ANY
REQUIREMENTS UNDER PLANNING LAW FOR APPROPRIATE PLANNING
PERMISSION WHERE IT IS REQUIRED.

Page 27

TEN SIGNATURE PAGE

PREMISES of Event:

Fox and Firkin Rear Garden, 316 Lewisham High Street,
London, SE13 6JZ

DATE AND TIMES of Event:

2nd – 6th June 2022 2022 (12:00 – 23:00)

AUTHORISING OFFICER:

Kennedy Obazee

OFFICERS SIGNATURE:

Keo

DATE OF SIGNING:

18 May 2022

Page 28

Agenda Item 3

Licensing Committee
Report title: Ilderton Wharf TENs Space 1, Ilderton Road/Rollins Street,
London, SE15 1EP
Date: 26 May 2022
Key decision: No.
Class: Part 1
Ward(s) affected: New Cross
Contributors: Safer Communities Service

Outline and recommendations
Determination of Temporary Event Notice Application - After having regard to all the
representations heard, Members must take such steps as they consider appropriate
to promote the Licensing Objectives.

Timeline of engagement and decision-making
To consider the application for a Temporary Event Notice. The options open to
members of the Committee are set out in paragraph 4 below.
Proposal:

Temporary Event Notice (TEN)

Legislation:

Licensing Act 2003

Premises:

Ilderton Wharf TENs Space 1, Ilderton Road/Rollins Street,
London, SE15 1EP

Applicant:

Mr Stuart Glen

This matter is required to be heard within a short timescale to meet the statutory
requirements. The notice was served in accordance with section 100 of the Licensing
Act 2003.
1.

Notice Content & Objection

1.1

The Temporary Event Notice is for the following activity to take place in a
currently unlicensed section of a former waste management site (see attached

Page 29

map/plan).
4th June 2022 and 5th June 2022
11:00 – 23:00
Licensable activities: Alcohol (ON and OFF the premises), Regulated
Entertainment
1.2

The provision of regulated entertainment in the form of live and recorded music
as well as sale by retail of alcohol for both on and off the premises for up to 499
people.

1.3

The notice was served on the Metropolitan Police (MPS) and other responsible
authorities on 19th May 2022. An objection was received from the MPS within
the specified time limit in accordance with section 104 of the Licensing Act
2003. The objection was received in relation to the Prevention of Crime and
Disorder, Preservation of Public Safety and Prevention of Public Nuisance.

1.4

The application site does not benefit from a current premises licence.

2.

Legal and Human Rights Implications

2.1

Where an objection notice is received following a Temporary Event Notice a
licensing authority is required to hold a hearing. In this case the Licensing
Authority is required to consider whether the proposed temporary event will
promote the crime prevention and public nuisance licensing objectives.

2.2

The licensing authority is a public authority under the Human Rights Act 1998.
Therefore the Licensing Authority is under a duty to act compatibly with
Convention Rights in the exercise of their function. Article 6 (1) of the
Convention provides that everyone is entitled to a fair and public hearing within
a reasonable time by an independent and impartial hearing established by law.

2.3

The right to give a Temporary Event Notice falls within the scope of civil rights
and obligations in Article 6 (1) as it relates, in this case, to a Premises Licence
holder’s right to pursue commercial activity. This right is a qualified right therefore
it may be interfered with if it is appropriate to protect the general interest of the
community.

3.

Equalities Implications

3.1

The Equality Act 2010 includes a new public sector equality duty (the equality
duty or duties) the duty covers the following nine protected characteristics: age,
disability, gender reassignment, marriage and civil partnerships, pregnancy and
maternity, race or religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

3.2

In summary the Council must, in the exercise of its functions, have due regard to
the need to-eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment and victimisation and other
conduct prohibited by the Act
-advance equality of opportunity between people who share a protected
characteristic and those who do not

Page 30

-foster good relations between those who share a protected characteristic and
those who do not.
3.3

As with the case with the original separate duties, the new duty continues to be
a “have regard duty” and the weight to attach to it is a matter for the committee
bearing in mind the relevance and proportionality. It is not an absolute
requirement to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of opportunity or foster
good relations.

4.

Determination of objection notice

4.1

After having regard to all the representations heard, Members must take such
steps as they consider appropriate to promote the prevention of crime and
disorder and public nuisance. Therefore the Licensing Committee may;
1. Decide no action is appropriate to promote the licensing objectives therefore the
temporary event may go ahead.
2. Impose one or more conditions on the standard temporary event notice ifa. the authority considers it appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives to do so, AND if
b. the conditions are also imposed on a premises licence or club premises
certificate that has effect in respect of the same premises, or any part of
the same premises, as the standard temporary event notice, and
c. the conditions would not be inconsistent with the carrying of licensable
activities under the standard temporary event notice
3. Issue a counter notice if it considers it is appropriate to promote the licensing
objectives, therefore the temporary event may not go ahead.

4.2

There is a right of appeal to the Magistrates Court against a decision either to
give a counter notice or to allow the temporary event to go ahead.

Short Title of

Background Papers
Date

Appendix

Document
Temporary Event Notice
Application rec’d

18/05/2022

Plan of application site

19/05/2022

Police Objection
Objection rec’d

20/05/22

Should you require any further information on this report please contact Richard
Lockett of the Safer Comunities Service on 020 8314 3389

Page 31

Page 32

Page 33

Page 34

Page 35

Page 36

Page 37

Page 38

Page 39

Page 40

TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE

To:

Stuart Glen

Of:
The Council of the London Borough of Lewisham have noted the event as follows:
Premises:

Ilderton Wharf TENs Space 1
Ilderton Road
Rollins Street
London
SE15 1EP

Date:

4th June 2022 (11:00-23:00)
5th June 2022 (11:00-23:00)

Licensable Activities:

Sale of Alcohol ON and OFF the premises
Regulated Entertainment

Directorate for Community Services
Licensing Authority
Holbeach Office
9 Holbeach Rd
Catford
SE6 4TW

Proper Officer for Licensing
London Borough of Lewisham

SHOULD A COUNTER NOTICE BE ISSUED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION
105 OR 107 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 THIS EVENT WILL NOT BE
PERMITTED.
A TEN DOES NOT RELIEVE THE PREMISES USER FROM ANY
REQUIREMENTS UNDER PLANNING LAW FOR APPROPRIATE PLANNING
PERMISSION WHERE IT IS REQUIRED.

Page 41

TEN SIGNATURE PAGE

PREMISES of Event

Ilderton Wharf TENs Space 1
Ilderton Road
Rollins Street
London
SE15 1EP

AUTHORISING OFFICER

Richard Lockett

OFFICERS SIGNATURE

DATE OF SIGNING

19th May2022

Page 42

I
l
der
t
onWhar
ff
l
oorpl
an&T
empor
ar
yev
ents
pac
es
Si
t
eboundar
yi
dent
i
f
i
edbys
ol
i
dr
edl
i
ne
T
enss
pac
esI
dent
i
f
i
edbydot
t
edr
edl
i
nes

Tensspace1

TensSpace2

Page 43

PL - Lewisham Borough
9 Holbeach Road,
Catford. SE6 4TW
Telephone: 07795 801039
Email: Simon.Butler@met.police.uk
www.met.police.uk
Your ref:
Our ref:
20th May 2022

Dear Licensing Team,

I have received a Temporary Events Notice for an event on Saturday 4th June 2022 and
for Sunday 5th June 2022 for area Space number 1 and 2 at the Old Waste Management
Site Ilderton Road junction with Rollins Street SE15, near to Surrey Canal Road.
Applicant – Stuart Glen.
Police wish to object to this TEN. The event is for the date of 4th June 2022 ad the 5th
June 2022 and the request was to allow the use of the land at the Old Waste
Management site. The hours submitted are between 1100hrs and 2300hrs on both days
and state that sales of Alcohol is being applied for and Regulated Entertainment during
these times.
Police wish to Object on grounds of Preservation of Public Safety, Prevention of a public
Nuisance and Prevention of Crime and Disorder.
The location of the planned event is in the immediate vicinity of two large residential
developments and already in an area that serves late night licenced premises that
already go way into the early hours where Police and Local Authority have received
complaints regarding noise levels and nuisance disturbances that impact resident’s lives.
The location of the planned area is immediately facing the residential properties in
Rollins Street and the Winslade Estate and Lovelinch Close. To the other side is an
estate called Bridge Meadows on Surrey Canal Road. Both estates and have high
population of residents and in mostly in small blocks of flats.
Police believe that holding this event would create a serious impact for the local
community in an area that already has number of Noise and nuisance complaints
regarding its already Licenced premises operating in the immediate area.
Local Premises –

Page 44

MOT Orion Business Centre, Surrey Canal Road SE14 5RT opening times during the
dates supplied are 1900hrs until 0730hrs
Studio 18, Juno Way opening times during this event dates are 1200hrs until 0000hrs
Forest Road Brewery Juno Way opening times during this event are 1200hrs until
0330hrs.
Police are aware that numerous complaints already come in from our Licenced premises
nearby and these relate to Public nuisance and noise and Anti-social behaviour.
The Applicant has applied for two (2) sites in immediately side by side in the plan that
each applying for 499 persons and in total of just short of 1000 people would introduce a
huge impact with drinking and noise levels that the local community would be unable to
tolerate.
Police have various issues of ingress and egress into the areas being planned for the
event and under Prevention of Public Nuisance and involving the noise levels that would
be generated by such a large event of 499 x2.
Public Safety surrounding the coming and goings and around the infrastructure being
able to cope during a Bank Holiday Jubilee weekend with such large crowds. The factor
of the impact that if people make their way to the event in cars and parking at this
location would cause the local community.
On examination of the application the applicant has not provided any Plans for dispersal,
public Safety issues around First aid provision, toilets, any emergency evacuation plans
or security provisions.
The event states that fencing will be used and yet No exact control over numbers, if
ticketed, or how many SIA will be provided have been given to Police.
Although this Temporary Event Notice states that its for 499 people, it has to be
considered as an event running side by side in the immediate location of its second
Space 2 with exactly the same numbers of 499 being requested.
The application reads that they would be requesting On and Off Sales and worded as to
restrict guests taking open or closed containers off site into the public highway, yet by
asking for Off sales this would appear to contradict this and would end up permitting all
that attend to roam freely between Space 1 and 2 and into residential areas with Alcohol.
This would not support upholding Licensing Objectives in Lewisham at all.
This event has yet to come forward with age groups that are likely to attend, dynamics,
ID checking, street queuing impacts al unanswered.
Police have also checked with Police Licensing in Edmonton where the applicant
operates and the information that they gave is that this applicant has recently been
moved from its operating locations due to noise levels and impact on its community as
the area has changed and become more residential, and therefore not suitable for this
type of operation. Police Lewisham would suggest that this would be the same in
Lewisham Borough as the event looks to operate close to the Winslade and Bridge
Meadows Estates.

Page 45

The impact on this area and introducing 499 into each of the two events, planned at the
same time, would give Police a serious concern and would massively increase in Crime
and Disorder through just its size alone. It has to be factored into public safety concerns,
the dates requested are on Queens Jubilee Celebration weekend. This Jubilee has huge
impacts on emergency services from all services when huge activities are planned for
London. Police numbers will be stretched and medical provisions and emergency
services working to full capacity already.
The increase in reports being made to the local authority ASB/ Noise Nuisance team
would increase.
Police object on grounds of Prevention of Crime and Disorder, Preservation of Public
Safety and Prevention of Public Nuisance.
For your consideration

Regards
Simon Butler
Police Licensing Officer for Lewisham Borough
9 Holbeach Road, Catford SE6 4TW

Page 46

Agenda Item 4

Licensing Committee
Report title: Ilderton Wharf TENs Space 2, Ilderton Road/Rollins Street,
London, SE15 1EP
Date: 26 May 2022
Key decision: No.
Class: Part 1
Ward(s) affected: New Cross
Contributors: Safer Communities Service

Outline and recommendations
Determination of Temporary Event Notice Application - After having regard to all the
representations heard, Members must take such steps as they consider appropriate
to promote the Licensing Objectives.

Timeline of engagement and decision-making
To consider the application for a Temporary Event Notice. The options open to
members of the Committee are set out in paragraph 4 below.
Proposal:

Temporary Event Notice (TEN)

Legislation:

Licensing Act 2003

Premises:

Ilderton Wharf TENs Space 2, Ilderton Road/Rollins Street,
London, SE15 1EP

Applicant:

Mr Stuart Glen

This matter is required to be heard within a short timescale to meet the statutory
requirements. The notice was served in accordance with section 100 of the Licensing
Act 2003.
1.

Notice Content & Objection

1.1

The Temporary Event Notice is for the following activity to take place in a
currently unlicensed section of a former waste management site (see attached

Page 47

map/plan).
4th June 2022 and 5th June 2022
11:00 – 23:00
Licensable activities: Alcohol (ON and OFF the premises), Regulated
Entertainment
1.2

The provision of regulated entertainment in the form of live and recorded music
as well as sale by retail of alcohol for both on and off the premises for up to 499
people.

1.3

The notice was served on the Metropolitan Police (MPS) and other responsible
authorities on 19th May 2022. An objection was received from the MPS within
the specified time limit in accordance with section 104 of the Licensing Act
2003. The objection was received in relation to the Prevention of Crime and
Disorder, Preservation of Public Safety and Prevention of Public Nuisance.

1.4

The application site does not benefit from a current premises licence.

2.

Legal and Human Rights Implications

2.1

Where an objection notice is received following a Temporary Event Notice a
licensing authority is required to hold a hearing. In this case the Licensing
Authority is required to consider whether the proposed temporary event will
promote the crime prevention and public nuisance licensing objectives.

2.2

The licensing authority is a public authority under the Human Rights Act 1998.
Therefore the Licensing Authority is under a duty to act compatibly with
Convention Rights in the exercise of their function. Article 6 (1) of the
Convention provides that everyone is entitled to a fair and public hearing within
a reasonable time by an independent and impartial hearing established by law.

2.3

The right to give a Temporary Event Notice falls within the scope of civil rights
and obligations in Article 6 (1) as it relates, in this case, to a Premises Licence
holder’s right to pursue commercial activity. This right is a qualified right therefore
it may be interfered with if it is appropriate to protect the general interest of the
community.

3.

Equalities Implications

3.1

The Equality Act 2010 includes a new public sector equality duty (the equality
duty or duties) the duty covers the following nine protected characteristics: age,
disability, gender reassignment, marriage and civil partnerships, pregnancy and
maternity, race or religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

3.2

In summary the Council must, in the exercise of its functions, have due regard to
the need to-eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment and victimisation and other
conduct prohibited by the Act
-advance equality of opportunity between people who share a protected
characteristic and those who do not

Page 48

-foster good relations between those who share a protected characteristic and
those who do not.
3.3

As with the case with the original separate duties, the new duty continues to be
a “have regard duty” and the weight to attach to it is a matter for the committee
bearing in mind the relevance and proportionality. It is not an absolute
requirement to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of opportunity or foster
good relations.

4.

Determination of objection notice

4.1

After having regard to all the representations heard, Members must take such
steps as they consider appropriate to promote the prevention of crime and
disorder and public nuisance. Therefore the Licensing Committee may;
1. Decide no action is appropriate to promote the licensing objectives therefore the
temporary event may go ahead.
2. Impose one or more conditions on the standard temporary event notice ifa. the authority considers it appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives to do so, AND if
b. the conditions are also imposed on a premises licence or club premises
certificate that has effect in respect of the same premises, or any part of
the same premises, as the standard temporary event notice, and
c. the conditions would not be inconsistent with the carrying of licensable
activities under the standard temporary event notice
3. Issue a counter notice if it considers it is appropriate to promote the licensing
objectives, therefore the temporary event may not go ahead.

4.2

There is a right of appeal to the Magistrates Court against a decision either to
give a counter notice or to allow the temporary event to go ahead.

Short Title of

Background Papers
Date

Appendix

Document
Temporary Event Notice
Application rec’d

18/05/2022

Plan of application site

19/05/2022

Police Objection
Objection rec’d

20/05/22

Should you require any further information on this report please contact Richard
Lockett of the Safer Comunities Service on 020 8314 3389

Page 49

Page 50

Page 51

Page 52

Page 53

Page 54

Page 55

Page 56

Page 57

Page 58

TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE

To:

Stuart Glen

Of:
The Council of the London Borough of Lewisham have noted the event as follows:
Premises:

Ilderton Wharf TENs Space 2
Ilderton Road
Rollins Street
London
SE15 1EP

Date:

4th June 2022 (11:00-23:00)
5th June 2022 (11:00-23:00)

Licensable Activities:

Sale of Alcohol ON and OFF the premises
Regulated Entertainment

Directorate for Community Services
Licensing Authority
Holbeach Office
9 Holbeach Rd
Catford
SE6 4TW

Proper Officer for Licensing
London Borough of Lewisham

SHOULD A COUNTER NOTICE BE ISSUED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION
105 OR 107 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 THIS EVENT WILL NOT BE
PERMITTED.
A TEN DOES NOT RELIEVE THE PREMISES USER FROM ANY
REQUIREMENTS UNDER PLANNING LAW FOR APPROPRIATE PLANNING
PERMISSION WHERE IT IS REQUIRED.

Page 59

TEN SIGNATURE PAGE

PREMISES of Event

Ilderton Wharf TENs Space 2
Ilderton Road
Rollins Street
London
SE15 1EP

AUTHORISING OFFICER

Richard Lockett

OFFICERS SIGNATURE

DATE OF SIGNING

19th May2022

Page 60

I
l
der
t
onWhar
ff
l
oorpl
an&T
empor
ar
yev
ents
pac
es
Si
t
eboundar
yi
dent
i
f
i
edbys
ol
i
dr
edl
i
ne
T
enss
pac
esI
dent
i
f
i
edbydot
t
edr
edl
i
nes

Tensspace1

TensSpace2

Page 61

PL - Lewisham Borough
9 Holbeach Road,
Catford. SE6 4TW
Telephone: 07795 801039
Email: Simon.Butler@met.police.uk
www.met.police.uk
Your ref:
Our ref:
20th May 2022

Dear Licensing Team,

I have received a Temporary Events Notice for an event on Saturday 4th June 2022 and
for Sunday 5th June 2022 for area Space number 1 and 2 at the Old Waste Management
Site Ilderton Road junction with Rollins Street SE15, near to Surrey Canal Road.
Applicant – Stuart Glen.
Police wish to object to this TEN. The event is for the date of 4th June 2022 ad the 5th
June 2022 and the request was to allow the use of the land at the Old Waste
Management site. The hours submitted are between 1100hrs and 2300hrs on both days
and state that sales of Alcohol is being applied for and Regulated Entertainment during
these times.
Police wish to Object on grounds of Preservation of Public Safety, Prevention of a public
Nuisance and Prevention of Crime and Disorder.
The location of the planned event is in the immediate vicinity of two large residential
developments and already in an area that serves late night licenced premises that
already go way into the early hours where Police and Local Authority have received
complaints regarding noise levels and nuisance disturbances that impact resident’s lives.
The location of the planned area is immediately facing the residential properties in
Rollins Street and the Winslade Estate and Lovelinch Close. To the other side is an
estate called Bridge Meadows on Surrey Canal Road. Both estates and have high
population of residents and in mostly in small blocks of flats.
Police believe that holding this event would create a serious impact for the local
community in an area that already has number of Noise and nuisance complaints
regarding its already Licenced premises operating in the immediate area.
Local Premises –

Page 62

MOT Orion Business Centre, Surrey Canal Road SE14 5RT opening times during the
dates supplied are 1900hrs until 0730hrs
Studio 18, Juno Way opening times during this event dates are 1200hrs until 0000hrs
Forest Road Brewery Juno Way opening times during this event are 1200hrs until
0330hrs.
Police are aware that numerous complaints already come in from our Licenced premises
nearby and these relate to Public nuisance and noise and Anti-social behaviour.
The Applicant has applied for two (2) sites in immediately side by side in the plan that
each applying for 499 persons and in total of just short of 1000 people would introduce a
huge impact with drinking and noise levels that the local community would be unable to
tolerate.
Police have various issues of ingress and egress into the areas being planned for the
event and under Prevention of Public Nuisance and involving the noise levels that would
be generated by such a large event of 499 x2.
Public Safety surrounding the coming and goings and around the infrastructure being
able to cope during a Bank Holiday Jubilee weekend with such large crowds. The factor
of the impact that if people make their way to the event in cars and parking at this
location would cause the local community.
On examination of the application the applicant has not provided any Plans for dispersal,
public Safety issues around First aid provision, toilets, any emergency evacuation plans
or security provisions.
The event states that fencing will be used and yet No exact control over numbers, if
ticketed, or how many SIA will be provided have been given to Police.
Although this Temporary Event Notice states that its for 499 people, it has to be
considered as an event running side by side in the immediate location of its second
Space 2 with exactly the same numbers of 499 being requested.
The application reads that they would be requesting On and Off Sales and worded as to
restrict guests taking open or closed containers off site into the public highway, yet by
asking for Off sales this would appear to contradict this and would end up permitting all
that attend to roam freely between Space 1 and 2 and into residential areas with Alcohol.
This would not support upholding Licensing Objectives in Lewisham at all.
This event has yet to come forward with age groups that are likely to attend, dynamics,
ID checking, street queuing impacts al unanswered.
Police have also checked with Police Licensing in Edmonton where the applicant
operates and the information that they gave is that this applicant has recently been
moved from its operating locations due to noise levels and impact on its community as
the area has changed and become more residential, and therefore not suitable for this
type of operation. Police Lewisham would suggest that this would be the same in
Lewisham Borough as the event looks to operate close to the Winslade and Bridge
Meadows Estates.

Page 63

The impact on this area and introducing 499 into each of the two events, planned at the
same time, would give Police a serious concern and would massively increase in Crime
and Disorder through just its size alone. It has to be factored into public safety concerns,
the dates requested are on Queens Jubilee Celebration weekend. This Jubilee has huge
impacts on emergency services from all services when huge activities are planned for
London. Police numbers will be stretched and medical provisions and emergency
services working to full capacity already.
The increase in reports being made to the local authority ASB/ Noise Nuisance team
would increase.
Police object on grounds of Prevention of Crime and Disorder, Preservation of Public
Safety and Prevention of Public Nuisance.
For your consideration

Regards
Simon Butler
Police Licensing Officer for Lewisham Borough
9 Holbeach Road, Catford SE6 4TW

Page 64

